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Health and Social Services  
 

                                            
 

February 26, 2010 
 
Pursuant to Request for Qualifications (RFQ) Early and Periodic Screening Diagnosis and 
Treatment (EPSDT) Mental Health Services Ages 6-18, section 3.3.4, the County of Solano has 
amended this RFQ to reflect  
 
1) The County’s response to comments/questions submitted by potential proposers 
(attachment 1). 
 
Please note: The comment period has elapsed (see Section 2).  The County will not accept any 
further questions or comments prior to award of this RFQ unless requested by the County. 
 
2) Change in RFQ Schedule of Events Section 2 (attachment 2). 
 
All other terms and conditions and other requirements contained in the RFQ remain unchanged.  
Also, complete the amendment acknowledgement letter (attachment 3) and return with your 
proposal.  Failure to include the amendment acknowledgement letter with proposal may render 
it non-responsive and may be rejected by the County. 
 
The County of Solano thanks you for your expressed interest in its RFQ and looks forward to 
your proposal. 
 
Respectfully, 
 

Julie M. Bender 
Julie M. Bender 
RFQ Coordinator 
 
Attachments: 
1.  County’s answers to proposers’ questions 
2.  RFQ Schedule of Events 
3.  Amendment acknowledgement confirmation letter 
 

Mental Health Services 
Public Health Services 

Substance Abuse Services 
Older & Disabled Adult Services 

Employment & Eligibility Services
Children’s Services 

Administrative Services 
275 Beck Avenue, MS 5-200 

PO Box 4090 
Fairfield, CA 94533 
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Attachment 1 
 

County’s Response to Written Comments/questions 
(RFQ) – No. G109-0115A-10, “Mental Health Services” 

 
 Question Answer 

1 Is this RFQ for only residential services, 
day treatment (PHP, IOP, Outpatient), or 
both? 

For residential only – day treatment and 
supplemental mental health services. 

2 Do these services have to be performed in 
Solano County? 

Yes 

3 Is this RFQ an intent to award multiple 
providers or is it a single award? 

Multiple providers. 

4 In the cost proposal, may we show MHSA 
funds to cover innovative practices, 
prevention and early intervention, or full-
service partnerships as the 5% County 
match for EPSDT? 

Yes 

5 In the cost proposal, may we show SB 90 
funding to support non-rehab services for 
students who are not eligible for EPSDT? 

Yes, with the understanding that SB90 
funding may not be used to match the EPSDT 
funding 

6 If a technical proposal has the potential to 
be a statewide innovation project, may we 
show MHSA funding as part of the cost 
proposal? 

Yes 

7 In the technical proposal, may we include 
outpatient services that are not listed but 
implied by the RFQ -- if they are broken out 
separately from the services listed in the 
RFQ scope of work?   

Yes. 
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Attachment 2 
 
 

2 RFQ SCHEDULE OF EVENTS 

The following RFQ Schedule of Events represents the County's best estimate of the schedule that shall 
be followed.  Unless otherwise specified, the time of day for the following events shall be between 8:00 
a.m. and 4:30 p.m., Pacific Time. 

The County reserves the right, at its sole discretion, to adjust this schedule as it deems necessary.  
Notification of any adjustment to the Schedule of Events shall be posted on the County’s website.  

 EVENT DATE TIME 

1 County Issues RFQ     02/05/2010  

2 Deadline for Potential Contractors or Vendors with a Disability to 
Make Accommodation Requests  

02/11/2010  

3 Deadline for Written Comments  02/15/2010  

4 County Issues Responses to Written Comments  

 

02/29/2010  

5 Deadline for Submitting a Proposal and County Opens Technical 
and Cost Proposals  

03/08/2010 4:00 PM 

6 County Completes Technical Evaluations  03/19/2010  

7 County Completes Cost Evaluations  03/19/2010  

8 County Sends a written Notice of Intent to Award  03/22/2010  

9 Conclusion of Contract Negotiation, and Contract Signing 04/19/2010  

10 Anticipated Contract Start Date 07/01/2010  
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Attachment 3 

 
County of Solano  

Health and Social Services Department 
Amendment 1 

 

Request for Qualifications 
for 

 
EARLY AND PERIODIC SCREENING DIAGNOSIS AND 
TREATMENT (EPSDT) MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES 

AGES 6-18 
 

DATE OF AMENDMENT:  FEBRUARY 26, 2010; 5:00 P.M. (PST) 
 

Amended Final Submission Date:  MARCH 8, 2010, 4:00 PM (PST) 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 
This Amendment must be signed and returned with your proposal, or otherwise acknowledged, 
prior to the Closing Date and Time listed on the RFQ cover sheet. If you have already submitted 
a proposal and need to make corrections, submit a corrected proposal with this Amendment prior 
to the Closing. 
 
____________________________________ __________________________ 
Offeror Signature 
 
____________________________________ __________________________ 
Name and Title Date 
 
                                       RETURN THIS PAGE WITH RFQ RESPONSE 


